

**CSRB Membership Meeting Attendance**

**18 February 2017**

**El Paso County SAR HQ**

**Colorado Springs, CO**

Dan Remsburg	RMT
Paul Woodward	ART
Barry Mitchell	DCSAR
Ron Corkish	LaPlata SAR
George Janson	LCSAR/CAP
Mike McDonald	CAP/DCSAR
Steve Douglas	CSRB/Pueblo
Marcia McMahan	PCSAR/SARDOC
Jeff Sparhawk	FRRD/RMRG
Howard Paul	ART
Misty Keyoth	CFC
Scott Keyoth	CFC
Bruce Fosdick	DCSAR
Ina Bernard	SARDOC/Pueblo ESB
Mark Rowland	Fremont
Skee Hipsky	EPCSAR
Greg Foley	GCSAR
Brenda Veitch	EPCSAR
Kim Veitch	EPCSAR
John Noll	EPCSAR
Ben Wilson	RMR
Cindy Howard	Custer SAR

**CSRB Membership Meeting Attendance**  
**18 February 2017**  
**El Paso County SAR HQ**  
**Colorado Springs, CO**

Director Attendance:

*Note: An "X" indicates attendance. A "P" indicates attendance via phone or Web Conference*

Paul Woodward President	X	George Janson VP	X	Dan Remsburg Secretary	X
Ben Wilson Treasurer	X	Greg Foley Director	X	Tim Schlough Director	P
Jeff Sparhawk Director	X	Mark Rowland Treasurer	X	Pat Caulfield Director	P

Meeting started at 1303 hrs.

**1. Introductions:**

- a. Attendees logged in by sign-in and GoToMeeting phone/web in. Call-ins were: Tim Schlough and Pat Caulfield.

**2. Minutes:**

- a. Membership Meeting minutes of 11/12/2016. All team voting members in attendance approved. Send to webmaster for inclusion on website as final minutes.

**3. Administrative:**

- a. Membership Update: Only 20 Sheriffs have paid CSRB dues so far.

**4. 2017 MLSO Classes:**

- a. Boulder Emergency Squad – last two weekends in April
- b. Talking with Mineral County (Creede) for a fall class.
- c. Books have not been sent out for the last class yet. They have already been paid for. At this time, they are only being printed as needed.
- d. Shorter versions of the MLSO class (Basic/Advanced) are still being discussed and worked on.

**5. FFL Fall Conference**

- a. FFL wants to partner with CSRB on the FFL SAR Conference this fall (3<sup>rd</sup> quarter). They subsidize the conference heavily, so our costs would be minimal, if at all. They want to expand the audience base for the conference. The BOD will go over our involvement via Action Without a Meeting.

**6. State Coordinators:**

- a. 2016 – 172 calls/89 incidents
- b. 2017 – 19 calls/14 incidents
- c. 15-20% are cell phone forensics. Helos and dog requests make up the most.
- d. Barry Mitchell and Mike McDonald attended a mass earthquake simulation exercise with the DHSEM.
- e. Imaging aircraft use and availability was discussed.
- f. OEM discussions – Workers Comp coverage is a hot topic.

**7. National Guard:**

- a. State-wide committee dealing with scheduling and use. There are different levels of training. Only 50 spots are open per session. Guard will determine who will be attending. Must attend every year to stay current. If your team has someone that needs the training, they must commit to keeping up with it.

**8. Other:**

- a. Minor changes need to be made to the By Laws. Proposal out for review.

- b. Howard Paul has been the CSRB PIO for a VERY long time. Since the Hunter Holloway days. Feels it is time for someone else to step up and take the PIO reins. Howard is willing to assist with training of any individuals appointed by the Board as a CSRB PIO. It was acknowledged that the PIOs need a policy.
9. **Mission Reports/Lessons Learned:**
- a. Not much to report
10. **Next Meeting:**
- a. Possibly to be held in Salida. Will be checking into the availability. Will publish once dates/locations are confirmed.

Meeting adjourned at 1412.

Submitted,  
Dan Remsburg  
CSRB Secretary